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Dear Sir/Madam

You asked:

NHS

Wrightington, Wigan and
Leigh Teaching Hospitals
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Information Governance Department
Suite 9

Buckingham Row

Brick Kiln Lane

Wigan

WN1 1XX

Email: foi@wwl.nhs.uk
Web: www.wwl.nhs.uk

Q1. In the last 3 months, how many patients have been initiated* on the following agents for the
treatment of melanoma?

Ipilimumab (monotherapy)

Nivolumab (monotherapy)

Nivolumab AND Ipilimumab (combination)
Pembrolizumab

Any Targeted Therapy (Dabrafenib /Dabrafenib AND Trametinib /Encorafenib AND
Binimetinib /Trametinib /Vemurafenib /Vemurafenib AND Cobimetinib)

Other active systemic anti-cancer therapy

*Patients are considered initiated if they have not been treated in the previous 6 months with any
of the drugs that are part of the named regimen.

Please see redirection below.

Q2. In the last 3 months, how many patients have been initiated* on the following agents for the
treatment of renal cell carcinoma?

Nivolumab (monotherapy)
Nivolumab + Ipilimumab
Nivolumab + Cabozantinib
Avelumab + Axitinib



*Patients are considered initiated if they have not been treated in the previous 6 months with any
of the drugs that are part of the named regimen.

Please see redirection below.

Q3. In the past 3 months, how many patients have been initiated* on the following agents for the
treatment of gastric, gastro-oesophageal junction or oesophageal cancer:

¢ Nivolumab monotherapy or in combination with Ipilimumab

¢ Nivolumab in combination with Platinum (Cisplatin or Oxaliplatin) and Fluoropyrimidene (5-
Fluorouracil or Capecitabine)

¢ Pembrolizumab in combination with Platinum (Cisplatin or Oxaliplatin) and
Fluoropyrimidene (5-Fluorouracil or Capecitabine)

*Patients are considered initiated if they have not been treated in the previous 6 months with any
of the drugs that are part of the named regimen.

Please see redirection below.

Please redirect your FOI to:

The Christie NHS Foundation Trust
Wilmslow Road

Manchester

M20 4BX

United Kingdom

FOI requests
Information Governance Officer

Tel: 0161 446 3000
Email: FOl@christie.nhs.uk

If you are not entirely satisfied with this response, please do not hesitate to contact the Information
Governance Department via the email address provided. If we do not hear from you within 40 days, we
will assume that we have been able to accommodate your request under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

Yours sincerely,

a2

Hazel Hendriksen
Divisional Director AHP & Nursing


mailto:FOI@christie.nhs.uk

PLEASE NOTE:

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to: Information Governance Department,
Wrightington, Wigan and Leigh NHS Foundation Trust, Suite 9, Buckingham Row, Brick Kiln Lane, Wigan,
WN1 1XX.

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire, SK9 5AF

Helpline number: 0303 123 111



